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A2 B 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
HAEYE
(%) 4.08 5.31 5.52 36
Y=GDP
236.53 24956 302.26 362
(MA9)
101t GDP
(PP §) 12,666.78 13,357.69 14,023.21
olCtHE
101 a; GDP 2,495.02 2,573.29 3,046.59 3,587
LR
(% of GDP) 103.16 92.65 84.87 90.2
27MSE
23.54 20.86 13.87 5.7
(%)
UE
(%) 12.25 10.93 861 83
2
(Horg) 25,107.99 47,300 56,100 47,700
oo
(oK) 57,857.08 73,500 79,600 75,200
2o47|
(oL -32.749.09 26,200 -23.500 -27.500
k=l
(Hor) 33,336.42 38,732.08 40,808.78 37,212
0|2+
19.25 17.25 12.75 83
(%)
as 17.78 17.77 16.77 16.2
(AI=E3}) ’ ' ' '
G2 : IMF>
HAH S8

ARl YAE AUCE 53] 25| F +YUOIAUH 2HY2 2011 1€ AU Y 0|F |

L3 ZAHOD, 20138 R2A| B Z2AIEH, 201413 Efol 22 5H20l BH Bl2AHO2 Q3] 201113 5% 0| GDPL
013/2014 SIAAZOI= 2.3% 743 st2tsts ZaE 2T



O[ZE= 2016 11E IMFS| A58 AES E7I2 5t1, HA| A ¢Ed &=

= o A
ol Az, MRE o

9| ‘922 2014/2015 A A0 AHFEE0| MALE| tiE 7HHdE

T

U WHH2 LA 52 5l IMF7F A AISE

2 t =
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20174
No =713 =A($)
1 otgfoo|zZ|E 2,848,274,632
O|&h2lot 2,524,547,298
AFL{ot2tH[of 2,224,059,239
4 E7| 2,117,165,622
5 o= 1,906,560,342
6 =Y 1,529,540,791
7 AT 0l 1,445,347,469
8 g= 1,222,200,508
9 = 951,813,927
10 FHLtCE 816,077,114
<A249 : UN Comtrade)
20184
No =7ty =A4(3)
1 o|erz|of 2,412,617,815
5 E{7| 2.150,658,751
3 Ol= 2,094,019,414

OfEfofD|2|E

2,091,030,391

At cloatulof

1,702,437,329

ATHQI 1,619,350,694
= 1,521,413,036
e 1,473,219,592

re

L

1,280,281,892




10 SeRTsst= 1,178,494,064

<AL2% : UN Comtrade)

20194

No =713 =A($)

1 e 2,881,960,406
2 ooz E 2,128,336,065
3 O|&fz|ot 2,053,601,784
4 At-Ciot2tH|of 1,933,848,744
5 E{7| 1,878,717,776
6 3= 1,628,963,319
7 = 1,591,756,820
8 ol 1,591,172,563
9 AT QI 1,399,309,794
10 L=t 940,866,117

<A249 : UN Comtrade)
20204

No =7ty =A4(3)

1 orgfololz2|E 2,863,631,492
2 O|&h2lot 2,143,344,825
3 e 1,953,596,429
4 E{7| 1,779,173,652
5 AM>E|of2tH|of 1,703,786,676
6 = 1,295,329,571
7 = 1,105,730,235
8 AT QI 1,011,148,732
9 = 964,043,111
10 FHLCE 736,456,293

<AI2% : UN Comtrade)
-8 A9 1070=

20174



oy
J

=

8,544,973,662

2{ Ao}

6,130,759,418

4,680,400,427

f=={e]|
=2

4,608,695,105

O[&t2|Of

4,490,731,505

Atciofatulof

4,302,123,637

Hepzl 3,473,616,214
23zt0[L} 3,424,683,340
ol 2,645,951,667
E{7| 2,241,676,725
<A29 : UN Comtrade)
20184
No =713 =A($)
Seelnliset= 12,459,593,613
24 A|O} 8,121,788,528
o|= 7,233,355,596

AtCOt2tH|Of

6,053,751,726

E=te] 4,389,883,684
O|&fz|ot 3,835,700,993
Hapa 3,550,369,872
E{7| 3,537,498,666
L3zto|L} 3,138,080,591
10 ol 2,561,358,833
<A249 : UN Comtrade)
20194

No =713 =A($)
1 Seeliset= 12,505,552,369
5 o2 6,906,619,507
3 2{ A|O} 5,792,009,463




4 AM>E|of2tH|of 5,352,462,658
5 =4 4,624,274,956
6 B7| 3,934,856,669
7 f3zto|Lt 3,771,017,654
8 O|&fz|ot 3,379,228,067
9 ol 3,098,532,181
10 Hepd 3,096,261,895
<A29 : UN Comtrade)
20204

No =7t ks

1 Seelniset= 9,495,607,581
2 o= 4,577,571,514
3 AM-L{ot2tH[of 3,817,863,070
4 = 3,772,985,632
5 E{7| 3,134,065,077
6 O|&fz|ot 2,771,143,038
7 2{A|O} 2,522,140,348
8 f3zto|Lt 2,432,880,904
9 = 2,411,035,399
10 oatA 2,398,343,715

<A249 : UN Comtrade)
L. B84 £2¢

-4 107 #EES

20174
No HS CODE =29 $)
1 270900 ARet AR (BHEH) (FF7E2 eHystth 4,154,216,702
2 710812 8ol 7tEstA| g2 2Rl A 2,770,646,589
3 271012 FUARETH)A ZAHF 2,576,189,362
4 310210 24(58%09| Z{012]0f AzHICH 963,370,094




5 852872 J|EHH Ao 2 SHABICH) 574,518,634
6 080510 27| 549,250,323
7 271019 7|} 438,251,009
8 330290 7|} 379,740,975
9 570190 a5 #HAg dr2 O A 299,447,828
10 390210 Zo|maLa 288,343,588
<249 : UN Comtrade)
20184

No HS CODE =59 Chalt)

1 270900 MRt AR (EHH) (HFE stdstch 3,772,722,643
2 271012 FAF @GR A ZAZ 3,468,037,696
3 710812 71 4ol 7+35kA| b2 el A 2,019,376,636
4 310210 QA(48H0| Z{Q1Z|0f AtRtSiCH 1,158,199,367
5 271019 7|} 1,132,984,397
6 080510 27| 667,803,957
7 852872 J|EHH Ao 2 SHA BT 553,973,957
8 271111 HAT A 501,443,908
9 290511 oet2EYRe) 403,357,776
10 720826 SA7t 322|0|E] 0|4 4.7522|0|E Oj2tel Zd 317,224,014

{A=% : UN Comtrade)
20194

No HS CODE =9 SAU(3)

1 271012 FAR M)A 2HE 2,994,317,705
2 270900 Mot AYR(RHEH) (X2 sHyih) 2,905,283,912
3 710812 71 54o] 7+351A| 2 el A 2,033,509,253
4 271019 7|} 1,783,588,604
5 271111 HAT A 1,263,177,915
6 310210 QA (48H0| Z{Q1Z|0f AtRSICH 1,100,889,022
7 852872 7|EHH MO 2 BHEBICY) 826,846,264
8 080510 2217| 657,845,094




9 390210 Solz=2Td 348,693,860
10 720826 7+ 3LU2|0|Ef 0|4 4.75%2|0|E 0|2kl 2 282,702,544
<Zt29 : UN Comtrade)

20204
No HS CODE z2y 3%($)
1 710812 1 8t0| 7+55HA| o2 2l A 2,872,120,517
2 270900 MR AR (EHH) (H7E tdstch 2,360,887,570
3 271012 FEAREEMA ZAHF 1,479,709,872
4 271019 7|Et 1,467,547,492
5 310210 LA (EAUO| Z1Q1Z|0f AESIC)H 905,764,583
6 852872 7|EHH Ao = SHYTICY) 714,245,483
7 080510 2HIZ| 650,659,694
8 271111 HHI A 495,502,385
9 390210 Se|Z=0a 306,797,650
10 610990 J4tol W28 4Rz e A 242,824,108

{ZAt29 : UN Comtrade)

-4 1070 3=

20174
No HS CODE =53 =%4($)
1 271012 AR EEmA ZHE 5,413,992,990
2 100119 7|Et 2,636,489,972
3 100199 7|Et 2,271,245,194
4 271111 HHIA 2,233,194,744
5 270900 Mot YR (BEH) (HFIRE sHysi)) 1,750,711,582
6 100590 7|Et 1,729,500,543
7 300490 7|E} 1,667,747,172
8 271113 S£Et 1,308,353,868
9 720719 7|Et 1,177,155,557
10 732690 7|E} 1,101,831,184

<AI29 : UN Comtrade)




20184

No HS CODE z=9 3%(9)

1 271012 ZEAREEH) A ZAHF 6,150,678,532
2 270900 MR AR (ERHH) (HFE stdstch 3,562,761,116
3 100119 7|Et 2,804,782,908
4 100199 7|Et 2,497,473,396
5 100590 7|E} 1,899,764,122
6 300490 7|Et 1,720,572,131
Z 870323 ;Ed'%li‘lg%kol 1,500A| Al 22t 3,000A[A] Of5tQ! | 644638498
8 720719 7|Et 1,638,850,292
9 999999 SFOI A E=[R] 2 4. 1,484,642,713
10 271113 £Et 1,288,671,773

<Zt29 : UN Comtrade)
20194

No HS CODE =4 =A4(%)

1 271012 ZEAREEH) A ZAHF 5,388,991,217
2 100119 7|E} 3,024,160,746
3 270900 MRet AYF(BHH) (HF2 stysteh 2,909,010,652
4 100199 7|Et 2,670,245,961
5 100590 7|E} 1,925,666,347
6 300490 7|Et 1,915,461,980
7 999999 SFO| A EER] 2 & 1,734,239,559
g 870323 ;:E_\:%'H%Eokol 1,500A| Al 22t 3,000A[A] O[5}2! 1 678.567.813
9 851712 ME2) SAYO|LL T Yro] 24 SAYE WP 1,580,020,207
10 020230 b} Q= 24 1,491,528,260

<Zt29 : UN Comtrade)
20204

No HS CODE =4 =A4(%)

1 270900 Meot AR (BHm) (Fe2 stystch 3,806,581,380




2 100119 7|Et 2,695,899,091
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o Cargo Express

FA 8 Bani AL Abasy Street, EL Faraana, Azarita Alexandria Egypt
4SHHS +20-(3)-484-3824/5
oloj alex@cargoexpressegypt.com
Eho|| http://cargoexpressegypt.blogspot.com/

o Al Zaferinternational for Shipping and Logistic Solutions

=M 9 Al SayeidZakaria St, Sheraton Heliopelis, Cairo, Egypt
HsBS +20-(2)-2266-4667/8

olo admin@alzaferintl.com
EH[0]7] http://alzaferintl.com/

o Samehco International Forwarding

=AM 32, Elandalos Street, Behind Meryland Cairo Egypt
HEHE +20-(2)-2454-3155

olo samehco@link.net
EHO|Z| http://www.samehco.com/

o Cairo Freight Systems
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mailto:samehco@link.net
http://www.samehco.com/

A 64, Sakr Quraysh Bldgs., Sheraton Ext 104, Cairo, Egypt
S +20-(2)-2266-1720
o|of loay1@cairofs.com
E (0|7 https://cairofs.com/

o General Egyptian warehouses Company

= In Gate No.5- Alex Port
HstHE +20-(2)-2266-1720
o|o wrhs@egywarehouse.com

o MS Logistic Services Co.

2A Green Towers, Tower #10, Office 82, Alexandria, Egypt
HsBS +20-(3)-589-9021
olo wrhs@egywarehouse.com
EH[0]7] http://www.mslgr.com/home
Hl2 O|HY : msamir@mslgr.com

{At2% : KOTRA 7|0|2 22>



mailto:loay1@cairofs.com
https://cairofs.com/
mailto:wrhs@egywarehouse.com
mailto:wrhs@egywarehouse.com
http://www.mslgr.com/home
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- Reclamation and Cultivation of Barren and Desert Lands or either of them

- Animal, Poultry and Fish Production

- Industry and Mining

- Hotels, Motels, Boarding Houses, Tourist Villages, Tourist Travel and Transport

- Transport of Goods in Cooling Vans, Cold Stores For Preservation of Agricultural

- Products, Industrial Products, Food Stuffs, Containers Stations, Grain Silos

- Aviation Transportation and the Services directly connected therewith

- Overseas Maritime Transport

- Qil Services for Digging and Exploration Operations, Transport and Delivery of Gas

- Housing Projects, the Units of which are leased wholly empty

- for Non-Administrative Housing Purposes

- The Infrastructure comprising drinking Water, Drainage Water Electricity,

- Roads and Communications

- Hospitals and Medical Treatment Centers which offer 10% of their capacity Free of charge

- Financial Leasing

- Guaranteeing Subscription to Securities

- Risk Capital

- Production of Computer Software and Systems

- Projects funded by the Social Funds for Development

- Developing New Urban Areas

- Software Designing and Producing the Electronic content

- Establishing and Managing Technological Zones

- Credit Classification

- Factoring

- Establishing, managing, and operating or maintaining means of river grouptransport

- means within and between the new towns, cities, and urban communities.

- Prosecuting Department for Industrial Projects And Utilities Projects

- Collection of garbage and wastes of productive and service activities and their treatment
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QIMEIET} £Lf ZotE| 1 A F ME|AE Aeots HYAIHZE EE FAHFSY (Law83/ 2002)0H 2|5
S| =0, 710[20i|M 110km Z0{2l OFl ATLE Soff QALY 2|0y 1719] SEZ7t S8 S22 A2
0f, LIHZ| 17l ZLE AtO|= |0 JHE Of| ZO|Lt OF2] F2| 24 20| 2l SO0 ST AE0| Al A&
A| 1 AUCH FRM Y S| AMEIES B =0 O|YE FFO 72| BS2=2E g7, HE/S, A=

2t 20F, IT, M|, stet, H|=, A|2] ZO0FO0|Ct.

2) 24229}

0|4 E0||&= Alexandria(Amrya), Cairo(Nasr City), Port Said, Damietta, Ismailia, Suez, Shebeen
ALKoum, Qeft, Media Zone in City of 6th October Z|0f| 2 10712] A2 R|CH7t FA=l QICt O]
E HEE= Nile Valley 2|72} Upper Egyptoll & 871 = A|(Fayyoum, Beni Suef, New Valley, Minya,
Assiut, Sohag, Qena and Aswan)& £7t2 2R |2 SM5t7| Qlsl 22 Z0|C},

OIZES| ARDA|C) FAIE LS FAI9 20| EAHY LAW 82| HES WL AR A) Y A2
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5202 377|20| 521 HO{of BTk,

T

0|2 E0il= CAIRO(NASR CITY), 6th of October, ALEXANDRIA, PORTSAID, SUEZ, ISMALIA,
Damietta SA|0| 10712 AtwFHR[CH7t H & 2HotL A, T2 AR IRt = F7F YF 7ts
FA7t e 8 ULE2R AR FIAH YFE ATTE F2A| 0|18 7ts 0TS AtHO| THA5HOF st

Ct O, ofHA| o P EY, HIR, M7atst, det Me/tA 2 ItA 2859 32 ARFHA(CHo| &

M 2O (il TS e
ZaiClete HE2 we 4 glct.

3) CHO|E2EMIZ| Y (QIZ: Qualified Industrial Zone)

Greater Cairo, Alexandria, the Suez Canal zone, the central Delta, Beni Suef, Minya | <40j| 157§
9| QIz7t 25l QUCEH THO| 22M| £E2R|F22 2005 L= E 0| E, 0|A2tY, 0= 32} 2H o ot
2t OO0 22N 20| 71538ttt QIZe 32 370 MYz #E2& 1 A0 2| FE 22[0) 22Kt UZR|
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2248 M 1) £} A4S QICk At 19771 OIYE FRof o3 40| HAIE Of2f LTIt 24
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i SEHRHo| g stEl Bt LD 2| T2 o2 2I40| HC|C},

=1 o

3o gt ofel QImat 2 01, 7j0|2ot] DE, BYUCHA HelHo| 2Y 53 Sof uf2t zhs| Lt

' [




E2} A| O|YE ¥R I=0| ASot= AMEIE 45 L 2|t 2HS 2QHe T 47| 57K At ZTHo] £2¢
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TOIg Y2 RO 2|28t STO| 2= FARRIE 2o DAl £t AMEIEE ATt =
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m

AR
o New Cairo
e 4,580,520 0|
A Cairo governorate
Atz T2 L RAHO|| w2t Aolgt

o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- Ol HsHHS 1 19780
- 2AI E0|0| 2| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI (Industrial Development Authority)

- O & ASHHS 0 +20-2-2405-5452

TEI|1 Q) At - ZAl 51|0|Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- A H0| A& : hitps://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

o 710|2 Fd & (Cairo Governorate)
OHE M3H-HS : +20-12-1149-4949
2Al ST|0|Z| : http://www.cairo.gov.eg/ar/pages/default.aspx

H2 http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : ZLHOIA 37t E2|Z| o

mjo
gjo

A O]
T AN

o West EI-Roubeky(Badr city)

T2 7,000,000 20/E

2] Cairo governorate




o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- jE HstHS 19780
- 3AI Z.|0| 2] : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI (Industrial Development Authority)

- Ol & M3HEHS 1 +20-2-2405-5452

- 341 ZT|0|Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

o

A HOo|AS:

o 7}0|2 ¥ & (Cairo Governorate)
-OlF MSHS 0 +20-12-1149-4949
- 341 ZT|0| | : http://www.cairo.gov.eg/ar/pages/default.aspx

H|D http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : ZU0IA 2137t F2|R| A4S 4= US
o May - First Industrial Zone
e 1,339,800 0| E
2| Cairo governorate
Azz T2 2 RAH0|| T2t Aolg
o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE H3HS 1 19780
- 2AI Z0|0|Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA
o GAFI (Industrial Development Authority)
- Ol & MSHEHS 0 +20-2-2405-5452
| U Atz - 2AI 0| 2| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
- 2A 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
o 7}0|2 £ (Cairo Governorate)
- Ol & MSHHS 1 +20-12-1149-4949
- ZAI S1|0| 2| : http://www.cairo.gov.eg/ar/pages/default.aspx
H|2 http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : ZU0IA 2371 H2|R| S 4= U2

o May - Second Industrial Zone

e 109,200 0|H
A Cairo governorate
Atz e L RAHO|| T2t Aolgt




o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CE AH3HS : +20-19780
- 3A 0| Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI (Industrial Development Authority)

- Ol & M3HEHS 1 +20-2-2405-5452

- 341 ZT|0|Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- 3AI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

o 7}0|2 ¥ & (Cairo Governorate)
-OlF MSHS 0 +20-12-1149-4949
- 341 ZT|0| | : http://www.cairo.gov.eg/ar/pages/default.aspx

H| 2

gjo

http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : =0 A 2137} E2|2| %S £

o 6th of October

T2 37,740,000 &0|g
2| Giza governorate
Azz T2 2 RAH0|| T2t Aolg
o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE S-S 0 +20-19780
- 2AI Z0|0|Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA
o GAFI (Industrial Development Authority)
- Ol & MSHEHS 0 +20-2-2405-5452
S| A A2 - 2Al 51|0|2| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
- 2A 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
o 7|2} 232 (Giza Governorate)
- E AHSIHS : +20-2-3394-2035
- ZAI SW|0|2| : http://www.giza.gov.eg/Default.aspx
H|2 http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : ZUOIAM 2137 F2|X| A4S £ U
o El Obour
e 2945.760]|0|A
22| Qalyubia governorate

T2 Y Z740f Tzt 4ol3t




o IDA (Industrial Development Authority)
- CE AH3HS : +20-19780
- 3A 0| Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)

- Ol & M3HEHS 1 +20-2-2405-5452

- 341 ZT|0|Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- 3AI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

H2 http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : ZLOIA 2371 D2|R| S 4= U2
o Sadat
e 32,447,982 40|H
22| Monufia governorate
Aztz e 2 RH0|| w2t AolEt
o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE ZSHS 1 +20-9780
- A1 E1|0| 2| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA
S| A A2 o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE ASHHS @ +20-2-2405-5452
- A EM|0| %] : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
- ZAI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
=[in} http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : ZLOIA 2137} G2|2| %S £ Y
o New Salhia
T2 2,827,199 40| E
2= Al Shargia governorate
Atz T2 2 RHO|| T2t Aolg

o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- E AH3HS : +20-19780
- 3A 0| Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)

- O & M3EHS 1 +20-2-2405-5452

- 341 ZT|0|A| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- 3AI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

H|

A O]
T AN

mjo
gjo

http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : ZU0IAM 237t E2|A| &

o 10th of Ramadan




= 398E YOI

2= Al Shargia governorate

T2 Y 240 Thep Holgt

(=1

o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- E A3HS 1 +20-19780
- 2A 0| Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)
- HE ASIHS : +20-2-2405-5452

- 2A £1|0|Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx

- 3AI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

H|D http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : ZLOIA 237} D2|R| %S 4= U2
o New Nubaria -Phase one
=h-] 541,206 0|&
2] Al Beheira governorate
Axtz T2 & 20| et 4f0[Et
o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE ASHHS : +20-19780
- 3AI 20| 2| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA
k| & gl A2t o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE ASH-HS : +20-2-2405-5452
- 34 Z0|0]Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
- 24 I|0| AL https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
H|D http://www .gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : ZLOIIA 2137} H2|2| &S 4 QUS

o New Nubaria -Phase two

= 1,149,158 %0|E
2| Al Beheira governorate
atz T2 2 20| 2t 40|




o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CE AH3HS : +20-19780
- 3A 0| Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)

- Ol & M3HEHS 1 +20-2-2405-5452

- 341 ZT|0|Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- 3AI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

H|

http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : ZUOIAM 237t E2|A| &

mjo
gjo

A O]
T M

o New Damietta - First Industrial Zone

e 1,316,739H 40|
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6. 7

N
Ac]

7t. CArE 2 st= 7|

o F O[RYE Cyatll= CHALZ

s +20-2-3761-1234~7
FA 3 Boulos Hanna St., Dokki, Cairo, A.R.E
E 0|2 http://overseas.mofa.go kr/eg-ko/index.do
=l HPA|ZH Q| 21 2R 1 +20-12-8333-3236 (F2IA3}

HsBS +20-2-2517-1250

=M 1st floor, flat 101, Building 10, 263 street, New Maadi, Cairo
S 02| http://cafe.daum.net/egkorean

i UGH2A  +20-(0)-100-636-1106

2|20l B3 7t 2O, O|YE BiRlS| 717t 5 HAYoM 2 YL uF

HepHS +20-2-3762-7102~4
2A 8 Boulos Hanna St., Dokki, Cairo, A.R.E
EL0] | http://egypt.korean-culture.org/ko/welcome
H|2 F O|YE sh= CHARY Z2THO| 2/2|5

— =

o 7}0|2 §=8tm

S +20-2-2617 - 3428/9
=N 5th Zone, 1st Residential Area, New Cairo, A.R.E
E1 0|2 http://www.cairoschool kr/
o KOICA Q| E

o
3
fok

+20-2-3748-1605



http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/eg-ko/index.do
http://cafe.daum.net/egkorean
http://egypt.korean-culture.org/ko/welcome
http://www.cairoschool.kr/

= A Embassy of the Republic of Korea, Korea International Cooperation Agency (KOICA) Egypt
A Office, 3 Boulos, Hanna St. Dokki, Cairo, Egypt
EH 02| http://www.koica.go .kr/
H|T O] AL T 0| | : https://www.facebook.com/pg/koicaegyptoffice/about/?ref=page_internal
- 2A 0| : ramy1610@gmail.com
(At2¥ : KOTRA 7|02 292
L. #23E U 12|

o O|YE FASAY

HE (Ministry of Investment and International Cooperation)

HetHE +20-2-2390-8819
=4 6 Adly, Al Fawalah, Abdeen, Cairo Governorate
10| https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/English/NewsAndEvents/News/Pages/-Witnesses-the-
- Signing-of-an-Agreement-by-International-.aspx
b2 2410|012 : investment@miic.gov.eg
S 2HERFHE 0|2 ALRET}

o O[E +EYH(GOEIC)

HsBS +20-80-0666-7666

A 1 Marouf, Qasr an Nile, Cairo Governorate
EH 02| http://www.goeic.gov.eg/

Bl ZH 0|2 ZHYL o242 & US

o O|ZE E211(GAF)

S +20-2-2405-5452

=M 3, Salah Salem St, Al Estad, Nasr City, Cairo Governorate
EHO|Z| https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/

42 34| 0| : INFO@GAFINET.ORG

SHOIA| ZUHE o= 4+ AUS

o 710|2 &453[2|4(Ca

iro Chamber of Commerce)

A

—

o
rE
]

+20-2-2795-8261

1
&>

92 El Tahrir, Ad Dawawin, Abdeen, Cairo Governorate



http://www.koica.go.kr/
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/English/NewsAndEvents/News/Pages/-Witnesses-the-Signing-of-an-Agreement-by-International-.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/English/NewsAndEvents/News/Pages/-Witnesses-the-Signing-of-an-Agreement-by-International-.aspx
http://www.goeic.gov.eg/
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/

EH[0]7] http://en.cairochamber.org.eg/

b2 24! 0|0 @ info@cairochamber.org.eg
- E0|2 2UHS 022 4 AUS

=T MO

o & otsak(Al-Ahram) A&

=0 El-Galaa St, DOWNTOWN Boulag, Cairo Governorate
E 0|2 http://www.ahram.org.eg/
Hl= O|ZEO|A T 2401 71 B2 CHEA QI =3 F AEAMY.
- B10]2] 2UH of2ig 4 9IS

o g|e2| KA 0| E(Daily News Egypt)

HsHHE -
FA -
10| https://ww.dailynewssegypt.com
M ?I@E HIZ2A S L7432
ZH0[Z]| ZLHHL o242 & US

o H|ZUA Er0| 0|2 E(Business Today Egypt)

S -
FA -
E 0|2 https://www.egypttoday.com/Section/Business-Economy/3
22 A A
Hl 2 = 24 2 A0l2
E0|Z] ZUHHL OfHE &~ US
o O|RE Y&
dspHs +20-19468
FA -
EHO0[Z| http://www.egypt.gov.eg/english/home.aspx
HlD Z2A10|04|e : E-mail egypt@ad.gov.eg
- EH0[Z| UL ol 5 US

o O|ZE AR TEHAJO|E

SRS +20-2-2792-9292



http://en.cairochamber.org.eg/
http://www.ahram.org.eg/
https://ww.dailynewssegypt.com
https://www.egypttoday.com/Section/Business-Economy/3
http://www.egypt.gov.eg/english/home.aspx

Fo

Magless El Sha&agrave;b

1, Magless El Sha&agrave;b st., Al Kasr El Einy, Cairo, Egypt Postal code

©11582 P.O. Box: 191

=H0[Z|

http://www.eip.gov.eg/IDSC/Default.aspx

24 0| Y : feedback@idsc.net.eg
SH0|Z] ZUHHES olHE & US

HepHS +20-2-2793-5000
FA Al Kasr El Einy, Cairo, Egypt.
Z0]2| http://www.cabinet.gov.eg
b2 M S (postal code) : 11582

Ojok 4o

/=

0|2l =UHE o= 4+ US

=T MO

AHE (Ministry of Industry and Foreign Trade)

HsBS +20-2-2795-3505

A 2 Latin America, Garden City, Cairo
EH 02| http://www.mti.gov.eg

Bl ZH0[Z] ZHYL o242 & US

AN

e Yy=sy

H(Ministry of Communications and Information Technology)

USRS +20-2-3534-1300
N Ministry of Communications and Information Technology, Smart Village Kilo 28- Cairo-
A Alexandria Road, Egypt.
EL0] | http://www.mcit.gov.eg
H| 2 SHO|A| ZUHYL A2 = US
E

E 2 (Ministry of Finance)

S +20-2-2342-8830
=h Ministry of Finance Towers, Nasr city. Extension of Ramsis Street, Abbassiya, Cairo.
E1 0|2 http://www.mof.gov.eg
2t ¥ 1 02-2342-8840 /8032 /2151 /2152 /2153
H|l2 2A! 0|0|Y : finance@mof.gov.eg
EH 0|2 ZLHHEE 22 £+ US



http://www.eip.gov.eg/IDSC/Default.aspx
http://www.cabinet.gov.eg
http://www.mti.gov.eg
http://www.mcit.gov.eg
http://www.mof.gov.eg

(o]

O|RE

Al (Central Agency for Public Mobilization and statistics)

Mot +20-2-2402-3926 / 0574

=N Salah Salem Rd, Nasr city, Cairo, beside Central Auditing Organization.
ZH0]2| http://www.capmas.gov.eg

blD O|H|¥ : nic@capmas.gov.eg

SHOIA| =UHE oS

L9012
MO

H(Central Bank of Egypt)

HsHHS +20-16777

=AM 54 El Gomhoureya St. 11511, Cairo Governorate, Egypt
EHO0[Z| http://www.cbe.org.eg

Mo SA1 0|0 Y : info@cbe.org.eg

SHOIA| =YL o= + US

o 0|3 E WEEL(Ministry of Transportation)

Mot +20-2-2795-5562

ZA 105 Kasr El Ainy St., Kasr El Ainy, Abdeen, Cairo Governorate
E (0|7 https://www.facebook.com/MinistryTransportation/

=1pn] 34

SAEH|0A] (www.mot.gov.eg)?| H& Y= TA| T0| A5 T 0] 2] CHA A2

o 2HRIEI|Z(ECS, Egyptian Commercial Service)

Fak-Ti = +20-2-2342-4055

FA Tower No. 5, 6, Ministry of Finance Towers, Extension of Ramses St., Nasr City, Cairo
EH0]2| http://www.ecs.gov.eg

Mo i’li! ol : infg@ecsgo/\i ego

SH0|2] ZLH L ofHE = US
o O[3 E A&

USRS +20-2-2342-2247

A Ministry of Finance Towers, Tower 3, Ramses Extension Road, Cairo
Z0]2|

http://www.customs.gov.eg



http://www.capmas.gov.eg
http://www.cbe.org.eg
https://www.facebook.com/MinistryTransportation/
http://www.ecs.gov.eg
http://www.customs.gov.eg
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24
ZT0[2| FUHS 0242 4

Ol Y : info@customs.gov.eg

L A0S
PIN=]

<At2Y : KOTRA 710|2 24>




7. 2718

. 27M8E R
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USD : 15.660|Z ETl2=

No T 55 el =4(UsD)

1 AE HHAH (U= HE Blak) oE 2.600
2 AE Bl 1218 9.400
3 AE FAREAp il 1Q1= 10.000
4 AE Alats 184 5.000
5 == AL (AEFHA-O12| 7 tHe) 13 2.520
6 == M4 (OLE, 2|A7t) 500ml 0.100
7 = IFI=2HOLE, 2|47t 500ml 0.260
8 oz YA 124 5.650
9 nE AlUiHARF ees 0.630
10 nE Alstdeg (AU 75 l2es 0.630
1 nE EHA2Z (SEO0|A KOTRA 70|22 H&77tR| J=ea 11.000

)

12 MB| A S01A (AlUHS A7, =2 o) 18] 8.000
13 MH| A FoHYR 1L 1L 0.550
14 AH|A aziez 1Kwh 6.850
15 ME|A FeryEA Ut 4730
16 47t Bl (HE=220|E) 1Y 2.700
17 o7t A (SHAGU Toiz| 27t 600cc 31.500
18 dZ otE 2[4 g =EER 153.250
19 S| TA/AMES R (2SS 35HH) = B et 5022.000
20 =2 A2 7 |E=2 % 8.750

Zt2Y : KOTRA 70|12 29T (202149 12€ 7|18) >
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S| T2l = 0|3 T2 E(Egyptian Pound)ZE 22 "EGP" &2 "LE"O|C}. 200, 100, 50, 20, 10, 5,

TOH2E, 50, 25I[OrAE 7t AH 2 S85[1 2Lt 102 E 0|5to] A|H= 72| 2I0HE7| &St
S3HA A

L LHUM =S YU 50I|0IAE S S5002EZ HAS=S F= 397 A=Y F2[5t0{0F 5
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0|2 Z2i2 0|2 35

v

= 52 S BHA0M A IHSSILE, O
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ol

ZAHQl oMol B
k=)
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Il

L A AEHOM = 2021H 58

El o= % 15.6~15.70H2E9| $20] 4E&|0, A0 T2t Ol g% T2t
CEHAIS EtALE AO1HE O|R

— I_
FR7t B2, SREZ 2 AHE LotF= A0 HYEL

MEIE 0|18

QY E o 7t o= TS AUEILE AFEO| 7f Sttt H|Zf, OLAE & A2 2 ARZE(E 7H= B|0[HQ] 32 U2 Tt %S0
7tsstCh AlUof A= Hitte2] ATM 7|AIE Sall SiaMb|AkE 0|88 4= T

Lt uS

usHE

7t0|20E H{A, 2[5O 2ASILY, CHFE2| =012 ARZSHA| &l UL 28 0|5 Al HAIS 0|&st= A0| LeHH0[0, SE[Z2 Al
Lol A|LHE 0|S3hs 89 =2 A7t o Al AZbS o RE2 £ 2%5tk= A0l BrE2|stet

Fa

=S

A|LHEH A Lo H0] Z2fist7 | = St BiRF 2E240] LE5HA| ¢, ARVt 2pF Erdisty (ol LE-29] 25212 AFESHA| Gl AT HA 2
=2 20l T2t 0|7} LitY, S Al HA 252 HA W ALHFOH 225t ZL HAE SR EfM Y222 LRI

44|

A= 70|25 Lt =AU S0 71 He|gh wE+-THO|CH BiA|= =
2 EHAZ AL I = RIS0A B2t 258 2751L], §E M DI2] 7HAS S5, DIE7| S AEdl St 275H00F BHCt

FH(Uber) &2 7t2(Careem) 012 2|A 0|42 O0|&3t= B 230 AS22 MYL|22 0| AtEsts XS AT




n
ofm
r

ez

S80lA L2l % Vodafone, Orange, Etisalat, Weet 222 SAIAF 2A0M RAHS TOH510] A2 238 HESHD A5 Eich
232 FRECHHYSI0, BE HEZ 232 S5 ARSI WAIO] YUHHO|CH RS TUSHY| YsAE oiH0| TstCH A
£ 27 232 THAIRE S0I AlLO| Ui SAIA CH2lHolM 232 MEHBH0| ALBSIALE SAIAF ¢S Cr2 o} £t B0l S
212t 02 NB7IER Asts 232 ZA| % 0180| Jh5E o] Uct

IE{ 4l (=to]mol)

[o]]]

Of Al2FS W2 OfmtEo| 2fo|Tto| 7| A7t M| T &
AL, Vodafone, Orange, Etisalat, WeQt 22 £
Alo|of 248t 23 Al= gict,

[l

7 oliY SAUA| 7t 258 S5t AFESHE E T B, 240|Io] 2H[7t gl
A 2AE %

=
LIALS Y2510f 2o|Io] Z2|E 2+5tH ECt. O|YE 2o|Ijo| 252 =

™ rr oo

QUE{H 5t HEZE HO|E S LA ORIVIZZ2 siE S4AL YS Ch2 w2 = ARs d=2284 2 235 SU0| 7tssttt.
B2|1S0] 7t 0iE5t= We(TE DATA)S| B2 B U £ A ALE 715 0B & 3THAZ 25A7t #2210 A2, Bd £=9

2 250GB 2z Al&= 4200|HERE (2 26F2{)0|C}.(2020, 20217|& 2|41At=)

d)

ot YL

o 24 2(Luxor City)

SAH EAZS
A Luxor City, Luxor, Luxor Governorate
SAHAIZH -
A=l -
e 242 0|RE LHO| LY 2 SZ0||Us TA|O|CH A0S 2A2 AMY, F124 Y7to] H2, Gl
" o A, YS0| 2 2= | S Cikst WASO0| 22|35k Q/C
e SA| AFH|7} CHOFSH 2ERR|S EBH5HD QIO0], ZHER| 2UA|ZH0| H1S0| BrOL| ARKMO| X35t THs A
- 0| H2t2I5iC
o A2 ¥ M|o|=2(Sharm El Sheikh)
A AFZ 2 Ho|3
=M Qesm Sharm Ash Sheikh, South Sinai Governorate
SAHAIZ -
S 00| -
TTT 2
Gaay A2 U MIO|3s Daf AFRD S HIGHE AL 2 2 QUG A|LIO| HHE ALSHIL S5H ALO|Q| O|RIE F
— TA|O|CH ST A4 R LIOf0} #|0], 2tA 25101E 272 S0| ULt




H|Z

S ZHA7F CHofet RS ZESt oD, 2R A2 #SO0| B
O] BrE2{stCt.

O L AFHO| M A5t 7t A

0.
I’
o|-.,_

o C}8H(Dahab)

EAH AFS € Mlo|2
=AM Qesm Saint Katrin, South Sinai Governorate
2GA|Z¢ -
2 -
CHE2 AFE & MIO|20IM BE5Z22 2F 80km EO{RI O|HEQ| A|LIO] Bt HEZ0|| Q= 32 0120
YA Ct. Of| 40l = B! O{Z0|AE CHet2 S| AILIO|OIA 71 FS ¢t CHo|’ S 2| & Stht= O AZ| 1 QU
ct.
e SA| AHA7F ChSH AR E Eetotn o, &R 2GA|ZH0| HE0| HoL| AFMO)| 3ot 7t A
L

O BrE2{stCt.

o OfA

2H(Aswan City)

ZAY opAgt
FEA Aswan Governorate
2GAIZt -
99 -
AL LA Z0l U= EAIQ! OfARE2 NTHRE O E YRO| M2 4 2E0|2 E2|QUCH oA 20| HA R
= OrA2t |, FH|OF B2 2 S8 A1, E2to] A1, OFf A S0| ULt
b AL ARA|7L CHRFeE 2HE RS Eetotil o, 2ER| 2GAIZH| HE0| oL AFMO|| A 35t Tt= A

O BtE2{3tCt.

o ¢

AtE2|0}(Alexandria City)

SN il st=2(of
FA Alexandria Governorate
2GAIZ -
29 -
e URAMER0hs OIYED| A|Z3 &7 SAlO|ct 71 KBS BAR = ER|0F EAR0| L0, Of
2|0 Y=l itE2|oF ST, 710[EH|O0] A SO| 2t& A2 22|l AT
b AL ARA|7L CHFeE 2HE RS bt o, 2EA| 2GAIZH0| HES0| oL Ao A 35t Tt= A

O BtE2{stCt.

o 0|3 E

gFE2H(Egyptian Museaum)




A 10|12
=N 15 Meret Basha, Ismailia, Qasr an Nile, Cairo Governorate
A2t 09:00~17:00
757 ASER
YAATY 2o o|HEL L%t £H2 S50 EE|0] ULt &22S FAA HefH A[7H0| 22f A2|L| A2t
2 ofS2 7t= A0| ECt
H|2 LA 2GAIZH0| HSO0| B, AFHO|| A A5t 7t= AO| Bi&H2ISICE

SAH 0|2
24 Al Abageyah, Qesm Al Khalifah Cairo Governorate
2GAIZE 08:00~17:00(E, 222 16:00 7t2])
757 AZSER
R 12M17] detatcleo] ofs) Y222 28 710|125 B5517| st M2l gAolct.
B2 2Z2A| 2HAIZO| ©50| Eol, ARHo|| H A5t 7H= A0| BHE2|SICt

o

o ZtAZt2|2|(Khan el-Khalili)

EAY 7t0|2

=N El-Gamaleya, Qism El-Gamaleya, Cairo Governorate
292 B2 ol 7t 20| 28,
2 AZDE

PO 14M710] M2I2! 0| E z|Cf 22| S A[ZO|C} 52 H0|| 710FZ| OLSCHE S==2t a7 A2 27
SR = 2 AolC}

=2 T
H|2 TR 2FGAIZHO| HSO0| B2L, A0l X353l 7= 20| 25Tt

o 2gtote 22| 2A 3 (Mosque of Muhammad Ali)

TAH 10|12
=0 Al Abageyah, Qism El-Khalifa, Cairo Governorate
2HAIZH 09:00~17:00
99 AZE
A ZHOI AEIE L0l SIA(EICL 7] B2 043 @402 A0R! D32 OYEE ShESE 2232 X

2|0 Z 3k AL,




H|Z

i
0B
N
Ho

YA|IZtOf| SOl B2l ARMol| |35t 7t Z0| BrE2I St

o I|2t0|EQt AT I A(Great Pyramid of Giza)

CAH 7}0|2 7|2t
FA Al Haram, Nazlet EI-Semman, Al Haram, Giza Governorate
22t 06:00~22:00
72 AEEH
FaaH O|ZEQ| 7t CHEA QI R |0|C} 7| 2,000 ol |20, MA 7Ch 27tAI2| = otLto|CH,
Hl 2 HEA| 2GAIZ0| HS0| 2L, AMOf| A 25t 7= 20| HZH2|St,
o 7tCt(Hurghada)
TAY S27ict
ZA Qesm Hurghada, Red Sea Governorate
A -
7Y -
$2ICHs 0|YEQ| B3 A1OHS T2} o 40km 0| S FURIO|CH AT CHO|YO2 FY5IDY
RS Sekalla 2170l 481 Cfo|e AP} 8tm7} QII3H QAT P AI7HAIQ) B Ci5I20j= HEHQI 0|ZE 7
O)& Al S0 Af2| 5t UL
BT EA Xfiﬂ?f CIFoh 2ER|E Zoot /o0, &2 2FAIZH0| HE0| HoL| APMo)| A 3ot 7= A
O| Hr&H2{stet,
Zt=2¢ : KOTRA 7}0|2 2>
o Mg
- ARG

A 7t0|2

HsHHS +20-2-2411-5588
= A Ring Rd. Intersection of Cairo Suez Rd., Mirage City, 1st Compound, New Cairo, Cairo Egypt
A (inside JW Marriott Hotel)
7t4 ol oF S0, Oilwol| et 7tAH0| thF

YAAIZE 18:00~24:00

S IYLo| TE.




294

HE £8|0[A 5k

H|2

Jt2CHs 191 7|29, AH|0| 2 TE5 YAIS |
23A2E.

o ofjal YA EZH(8 Restaurant)

SAH 0|2
HEHE +20-2-2791-6888
FA 1089 Corniche El Nil, Cairo, Egypt (inside Four Seasons Hotel Cairo at Nile Plaza)
7t4 QI oF 50E . OOl et 7+40| THE.
GAIZE 19:00~01:00
75Y S AU THE.
21 ST AR
H|2 7HAt= 121 712, 710|2 W 7t g AR S HAEHY

o Ot2t(Aura)

TAH 10|12
HsBS +20-2-3567-2111
= A 35 Giza St., beside France Embassy, Giza, Egypt (inside Four Seasons Hotel Cairo at The First
A Residence Egypt)
7t QI of S0E . M0l Tt 7tA0| THE.
FYAIZE 12:00~24:00
757 SH JEUo| T E.
274 UE efot=A 22T
S| A= 120 7129, 2a AH2IN0M S5 2(129] 10|12 22|R= 2fik= 342 A2 + US.

ZAIH 70|12
S +20-2-2614-0080
N El Tesaeen St., City Center, 5th Compound, New Cairo, Lakeview Compound, Cairo, Egypt
A (inside Dusit Thani Lakeview Hotel)
7t4 QY of 502, oflw0i| et 7HAH0| CHE.
YA 19:00~02:00

M2 2 o= 2 AEZ0|H, S RO #|2[o 22717t




729 9 YUY T},
291 B Ef2A Y AEY
H| 2 JHFHTHS 191 712, o 2 B4R SAT B RRE BOjED S

=AY 7to|=
S +20-2-2798-8000
A 11511 Corniche El Nil, Garden City, Cairo, Egypt (inside InterContinental Cairo Semiramis Hotel)
7t4 QI oF 50 3. b0l et 7+40| THE.
FHAIZE 13:00~16:00, 19:00~23:30
7Y 9 Ye0| 15
v T EigA Y AES
H| 2 1A= 12 7|12, 291717t 012 0|=2{0|0{M 217|E E1 US.
<AE% : KOTRA 7|0|2 22
- St=Alg
o 7}OkAEH(Gaya restaurant)
A 710|2 ojg| 2|d
sHHS +20-2-2519-7769
= 41, 231 St., Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Al Maadi, Cairo Governorate
7} AlARR Qlgt of 8
OIA|7H 8:00-22:30
e AZDF

o O|Lt(Mina restaurant)

ZAH 7}0|2 ojc| 2|

HEHE +20-12-2166-6612
=4 34, 276 St., El-Basatin, Cairo Governorate
7t4 AlALE QI 9f 8E 2

FYAIZE 10:00-21:00

F2 22y §2




o EOIE(Tomato restaurant)

=AY 7102 o] 2|
S +20-12-7339-0200
FA Cairo Governorate, Al Maadi, No.1 Nerco Commercial B/D st.232 Degla Maadi, Cairo degla
7t4 AARE Q1T of 8E 2
FHAIZE 11:30-21:30
7Y 289
o Of2|H(Arirang restaurant)
=AY 710|= Ot 2|
USRS +20-2-2519-3739
FA Izbat Fahmi, Al Basatin, Cairo Governorate
713 AR Q1% of st
FYAIZE 12:00-22:00
99 LECE
o 1172 (Kokio restaurant)
=AY 7102 o] 2|
S +20-12-8251-7674
=N 232 St., Degla Square, Al Maadi
7t4 2|71 gt op2(of oF 122
FYAIZE 13:00-22:00
77y HAEER
o M&ZH|(Seoul BBQ)
=AY 710|= Ot 2|
USRS +20-12-2226-1672
=AM 25 Rd. 263, Beside El Mostafa Pharmacy, Cairo 11511, Egypt
713 AARR Qlg of 8~1022]
FYAIZE 12:00-22:00




ool
T a

Job

WYY Aol AFLE

o 7}0kAA|(Gaya Sushi Restaurant)

EAY 7to|2 otc| 2%

USRS +20-10-0158-2484
=M Street 253, Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Maadi, Cairo Governorate, Egypt
e AlARR Qlg of 9

FAIZE 11:00-22:00

a2 29 9

o 3fLAS(Hana restaurant)

EAE 710|2 222l 2|

Hatis +20-2-2736-7873
FL Hassan Assem, Mohammed Mazhar, Zamalek, Cairo Governorate
H4 AIAFR olg of 82

FAHAIZE 12:00-22:30

#22 W28

<Al29 : KOTRA 7}0|Z 22>

o QIE{ZE|HIE A|E|AEH(Intercontintal City Stars)
SAlH 0|2
=N Omar Ibn El-Khattab, Masaken Al Mohandesin, Nasr City, Cairo Governorate
S +20-2-2480-0100
EH 02| https://www.ihg.com/intercontinental/hotels/us/en/cairo/crohc/hoteldetail
SH= A|710]| w2t 40l gt.
/| KOTRA 70| 2 S92 g SHO|C},

o JW H|2|0{E O|2tA|(JW Marriot Mirage)



https://www.ihg.com/intercontinental/hotels/us/en/cairo/crohc/hoteldetail

A 10|12

=N Ring Road- Mirage City, Heliopolis, Cairo Governorate 11757
HepHS +20-2-2411-5588
Z5o]2| https://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/caijw-jw-marriott-hotel-cairo/
stta Al710] ctet 4f0lgt

AN KOTRA 70| 2 292 33 SHlo|C},

o ZA|IEA L} Z2}Z}(Four Seosons Nile Plaza)

A 10|12

FA 1089 Corniche EINil, EG, 11519, Cairo Governorate
HepHS +20-2-2791-7000
Z5o]2| https://www _fourseasons.com/caironp/

sttg Al710] ctet &f0gt

AN KOTRA 7}0|2 292 33 S&lo|Ct,

o El|AA 7}10|2 0|2} A|E| Z&!(Renaissance Cairo Mirage City Hotel)

SAY 10|12

FA Ring Road Mirage City, Cairo Governorate 11757
HSHS +20-2-2406-3333
10| https://www.marriott.com

SH= A|710f| et A0l Stet.

o &2|f|o| ¢! 7}o| 2 ofotc| Z&(Holiday Inn Cario Maadi Hotel)

SAH 0|2

FA Cornish EI'Nil, Maadi, Cairo Governorate 11431
SIS +20-2-2526-0601
ZH[0]7| https://www.ihg.com/holidayinn/hotels/us/en/cairo/crohi/hoteldetail
SH= Al7|0f 2t & 0| StTt,

- AAEFRA

<29 : KOTRA 7102 22>



https://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/caijw-jw-marriott-hotel-cairo/
https://www.fourseasons.com/caironp/
https://www.marriott.com
https://www.ihg.com/holidayinn/hotels/us/en/cairo/crohi/hoteldetail

o HAE A Al2H(Guesthouse Shilla)

EAH F710|12

=AM Villa 380. Yasmin 7, New Cairo
HstE +20-10-0003-5693

12 71&: 90~100E 2 (RA &AM Al ILEH
suz 2
* 37| £4 Al OIS e 4 oUct
AN 7102 A[E|O)| QIZ|3 AIAE SHRAO|CY,
H|22 0|t : cairoshilla@gmail.com

o 70} HAE St2A(GAYA guesthouse)

A 10|12
FA Degla maadi, street 218, building 41
HSHS +20-2-2519-7769
Stz 19 7|F: 802 (ZA] &A1A] ZLah)
24 O] ol /2|8t AIAE SHRAO|C,
b2 Ol : ccxcc@hanmail.net

FEOHZE 1 +20-10-0158-2484

SAH 0|2
2A Degla maadi, 284 street building 5, floor 7
23S +20-2-2519-1116
E1 0|2 https://www.egypt-house.net
anrg 19 7|&: 70 2{(2A] &8, 802 (MA7H2] 28 o|ct.
* family room O|€ 7Hs35ICt,
A4 OfC| ol 2|8t HIAE 5HRA0|C,

Ct2 etz 1 070-7548-6238
HI2 EOE :012-2288-2354
O|H|Y : min414nahw@naver.com

o MZ HS3l%(Seoul Myeongdong Hasuk)

A 7t0|2



https://www.egypt-house.net

"
&>

New maadi, 280 street, 10 building, floor 4

HepHS +20-2-2516-4964
aurz 1€ 7|18 d2 & 60=(2A 2g) 702 (44714 Z8) 0|t
- *d2/HE, B1/37| S F= 0| Tt 7HE HSUS + ACH
24 w OfE(of #1213 ALE SH4

CH2 A2t3 1 +20-70-4843-7328
H[ FUE +20-12-2226-1672
Ol ¥ : Jung.yi60@hotmail.com

o 22t HAESFIRA(Ohrak guesthouse)

SAY Fto|2
ZA Bldg.73, Apt. 501, Road 9 Maadi, Cairo, Egypt
HstHE +20-12-0243-4669
SHE 12 7|13 2AI(BHA) ZEel =0|E2| 309, 4= 452, 4& 709 (29) o|Ct.
24 OtC|of| 2|28t AL ESHRA0|CE,

SAHEE : +20-12-8956-3910
H|22 MY : ohrakcom2@gmail.com
7172 ID: ohrak7942

<AIE2H : KOTRA 70| 2 22
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Az
O|YE +X=0l= M3 4=0| %0| &7E0 AN A2 0|8517|0f| FA SIS ThetA A|S0]| THO{SH= Nestle Pure Life,
Aquafina, Hyatt 45=5 7510 OFA|l= 20| BHEf2]sttt, ot22] SAE UE Ao, R2|Li2tet 20| D= 28 FHL22 AHIS A

oY

2HZH[2}, AFH|ZL 25 0| E0||M 2t&2F 72007t 7tsotht. 2t FOHE 2ls ti2|H 2 Y2t $ HIES A2 o
o] =)

HIZHS 20| A|£5t0{0f STt Ho& 0l atef 55 HAE H2|7| fIsiMe SA tH2|HollM b2 4
= 2| H0l|M BH2 S car information cardE B0} 2| 2 2|28t B EZ(Traffic department)S Y25t0] IS S25110 2f2F

S
k=3
ST(Car Plate)g R0 SEF(License for car registration)S Za¥=Ct YBHH o2 12 552 30| & HA L2 2otof o

n

274
2 7HA2 A2 S0t HISHALE BIZE HOICEH O|ZEO|M 7|7t B2 A2 4 22 &5 MT0|H, sty 7|0, Wik, M2
ot &2 EMES] 20| WO| Hilizl= A= T L322 HEY22 & Te|= MES2| 7HA0|CHES: 0 &3 7|&).

- Nissan Sunny: 11,286~14,147

- Hyundai Tuscan: 25,408~34,818

- Hyundai Verna: 12,077~14,109

- Hyundai Elantra AD: 18,193~26,537
-BYD F3: 10,226

- Toyota Corola: 18,193~28,231

- Chevorlet Optra: 12,698~13,676

- Nissan Sentra: 17,064~18,758

- Hyundai Elantra HD: 14,617~16,374
- Renault Kadjar: 23,463~27,854

HH 2S

Ho

20/ A ZAHSHBSE LILOIM 20 OIYEO|M SHE 4 YLt O|HENME SUBS| 2S0| TH55iLE, 220l0] AL 21 3
217} 042 FICHE D 22510] Yk O 2 BTN ZHSHBG|ES WIuot oA ALRSHE 20| UwHHO|CH

Ct. 23 Az} 714

SH

o

<]

AN
rlo

O|YEN|e £U2 230| Y =0|CtH CHEZA QI 232 2= HSBC Bank Egypt, Bank Audi, Qatar National Bank Al Ahli(QNB
Alahli), Commercial International Bank (CIB), National Bank of Kuwait - Egypt (NBK-Egypt), Banque Misr 50| QJCt.



Azt dEd

2|4 671 0|¢2| A= 517tS(Resident permit)0] B2 = Sttt A|2HE HEst7| fIsHM e 3Lt AHF 5

2510{0F 5101, Y& 280| AL 2|4 YNE 2P| E B}

SAH HIE
2|2 ?% Yol Solg g ME!@—.*I'L(ZEQI =), = Yt 2550 Y AP VAL UAS.
¥ 2|0 Fof, OI0| U= LY = US
SH| 20183 25 24w M8, 15Hd AUMo| stsff S5 USD500
E1 0|2 http://www.cairoschool kr/
bl St7) 3¢ A2t

o Cairo American College (CAQ)

=AY

#2l2d

1 91717t &2 S1m2, 34 47} o 1,000%0] 0|20 of

o
z

o Application Fee : 350 USD

o Registration Fee : 13,000 USD

o Admission Fee : 1,000 USD

o £=E

- Pre-Kindergarten : 12,000 USD

- Pre-Kindergarten after school care : &t7|4 1,400 USD
- Grades K-5 : 25,800 USD

- Grades 6-8 : 26,300 USD

- Grades 9-12 : 26,500 USD

% A AH YT

ZH 0| 2|

http://www.cacegypt.org

H|Z

0]=A

o Maadi British International School (MBIS)



http://www.cairoschool.kr/
http://www.cacegypt.org

SAY sto|2
72|23 AIA W AAHCE Y, 2=Q SIS0 ofL|2t |0 PSS U A|7f ChA 2] 2H0)| (%]
= otLt, HEHAE 2ot /U2
o Primary School (Reception - Year 6)
- Application Fee £ 100
- Leavers’ Academic Assessment Feex** £ 100
- Registration Fee £ 3730
- Capital Fund (payable in Term 1 only) £ 335
- Annual Tuition Fee£ 11190
SHy| o Year 7~9
- Application Fee £ 100
- Leavers’ Academic Assessment Feex** £ 100
- Registration Fee £ 4285
- Capital Fund (payable in Term 1 only) £ 385
- Annual Tuition Fee pound; 12860
o 4 &= 20 02| It H|E A2, AZHAHIE S 8
EH 02| http://www.mbisegypt.com
ez}
BT A
{AI24 : KOTRA 710|2 29 >
- 8z|3tm
o Al Bashaer Schools
SAH 10|12
sty St s HE 29
EH 02| https://www.albashaerschools.net/
bl o= QIS0| TiH AH=sh= 7102 OtC| X|Hof| K x|&t Alglstunz M = o 2dlstH, =4St o
A7

HIsH A E5tH, 2l=els2 Aol 8lS.

o Amgad Language School

EAYH 0|12
SHH| Stus gk 29
Z10[%] https://www . facebook.com/pages/category/Community-College/Amgad-Language-School-
439557776224664/
B3 ot QIS0| thH HFSh= 710|2 OHE| 2[Hof| 2|2[e AHESNZ A 2ts oY A5, At wo

HI3H A E5IH, 2/=els2 Aol S,

o Manara Language School Maadi



http://www.mbisegypt.com
https://www.albashaerschools.net/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Community-College/Amgad-Language-School-439557776224664/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Community-College/Amgad-Language-School-439557776224664/

EAH

HIsH A E@stH, 2l=else Aol s,

Sty Stus g 29
E1|0]7| http://www.manaraschool.net/
BT SH=QIS0| Ch AR ot= 710|2 OtC| 2|Hof| 2x|& Atdstunz H otg Fo{aY 260, =|&uo|
L

Ot ¥¥

<At2Y : KOTRA 7|0|2 24 2)

o As-Salam International Hospital

=AY 710|2 (F2U )

FA Corniche El Nile Athar an Nabi, Misr Al Qadimah, Cairo Governorate
USRS +20-2-2524-0250
== SeEA

Hl2 E0|A| : https://www.assih.com/

o Air Force Specialized Hospital

=AY 710|2 (+710|2)

ZA EL-Tesseen St., Fifth Settlement, New Cairo
USRS +20-2-2313-1804
A== g

Hl

ZI|0|A| : http://www.airforcesh.org.eg/

o Saudi German Hospital Cairo

=AY 710|12 (m¥82|2232|2)
=N Joseph Tito St, Huckstep, El Nozha, Cairo
Mot +20-2-2625-2400
U=z= SEEH
b —;Z’—]IHOIZI : httpi//sghcairo.com/en/ ~
StIUZA Y (Maadi)OllM 1AIZH E = He2|of ULLf, A|H0| DR ZEE. 2A2ZA| AFMOof TR



http://www.manaraschool.net/

o Ghaley Medical Center

A 71012 (otL)
2A 32, 33 El Golf St., Maadi, Cairo (behind maadi sporting clib)
S +20-2-2359-2593
Sege
A== - ME ol TtE, |1t TS, st U 7tk At O|AL, ALZOI0L Lfnp A FOoust AMASE otutst
4 21}t A0t 2| 2|7, AT, 2|uf, A8t HHe|l}
EI|0| A : http://www.ghalymedicalgroup.com/
H|2 o

et A= 2=, eI Y|A(OH)o |2[sh SUl 2[4 0I& 7ts

- STME|/B/ 5

{AL2S : KOTRA 7|0|2 2942

o Cairo Festical City Mall

ZAH 7to|2
A Ring Rd., Cairo Festival City, New Cairo, Cairo governorate
EHO|Z| http://www.cairofestivalcity.com/en/MALL/
H|2 SI10|2 2|90 E0{M T2 28 2, IKEA, Carrefour, AZXEEH S CIYSH OIS BER5t0 Q2.

o City Star Mall

SAlH 0|2
=N Omar Ibn El-Khattab, Masaken Al Mohandesin, Nasr City, Cairo Governorate
E 0|2 http://www _citystars-heliopolis.com.eg/en
B2 de|F 2L 2|0 U= = =, QU ZE[HEAE|AEL E2|0|0] Of SEHDt Q1Y

g

o Mall of Egypt

SAH 70|12
FEA Giza- Al Wahat Al Baharia, Giza Governorate
EH0]2| http://www.mallofegypt.com/
Bl 7|12} 2|H0f| = =T SOIch AU A7| 22 BIZ6H CHFet 22FA| 40| ATt

=2 o [ =

At2Y : KOTRA 710|2 292>



http://www.cairofestivalcity.com/en/MALL/
http://www.citystars-heliopolis.com.eg/en
http://www.mallofegypt.com/

- 4B

o Carrefour City Center

SAH 7to|2
A El-Basatin Sharkeya, El-Basatin, Cairo Governorate 11432
g AMRE U WM 5 AT AEEE IR 45 HESS oY
H|22 orRI=0| TiHq A5t Ot X|Hof| = tid OtE
o Tomato
EAH 7to|2
FA Cairo Governorate, Al Maadi, No.1 Nerco Commercial B/D st.232 Degla Maadi, Cairo degla
g AMRE 2E ot M2 S HO|, S22 AZ S50| f&st W2 ol
S} SHOISO| C7{ 7433H= O] 20| 9{2|8
o Seoudi
EAH 7to|2
=AM Building 14, street 205, Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Maadi, Cairo Governorate 11432, Egypt
HZ M=E T, MM S 2AE ARES HIF 2Z YLES Tf
H|D 2015 opzel

o Gourmet Maadi Degla Store

ZAY 7t0|2
=N Street 218, Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Maadi, Cairo Governorate, Egypt
He MRS U, WM, 87 S A4S A=eES T
bl SIQ1S0| T2 A5t Ofe 2|0 9% 3

o Metro Market

SAY 10|12
FA Street 233, Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Maadi, Cairo Governorate, Egypt
Ha M=E AY, WM 5 24F ARES IR A4S YHES Tof
Hl_T'_ j4|o|84 D};ﬂol




o ESRAA MARKET

=AY 7to|=2
S 1st floor, flat No.1, Building 13, Street 204, Maadi, Cairo
H2 AM=E F8, =58, 4, 20, o¢t&, 230, #itE 5
H| 2 43t +20-101-764-4239

- 7|Ef TolAl4

o Allegria Golf Club

A2 : KOTRA 710|2 292

TAE 7|2 =
FA Al Sheikh Zayed, Giza Governorate
EH[0]7] https://www theallegriacairo.com/
H|2 E|EFQ Of|2F 1 +20-122-377-9788

o Dreamland

SAY 10|12
ZA Alwahat Road, Dreamland City, Cairo- Egypt
E1 0|2 http://www.dreamlandgolf.com/home
21 710|220 Azfet ST 2

o AlR|2t AR = B8 (Gezira Sports Club)

SAH 10|12
=AM Gezira St, Giza Governorate
EHO0[Z| http://geziraclub.club/index.php/en/897-2/
AN Zamalekol| 2|5t S8 AXL= MIE]
H| SleAz 29

o Maadi Sports and Yacht Club
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Dmshek, Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Al Maadi, Cairo Governorate



https://www.theallegriacairo.com/
http://www.dreamlandgolf.com/home
http://geziraclub.club/index.php/en/897-2/
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https://m.facebook.com/pages/Maadi-sports-and-yacht-club/211337185547385
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o JW Marriott Mirage

SAY sto|2
= Ring Road- Mirage City- P.O.Box 427, Heliopolis, Cairo, 11757 Egypt
E4[0]7| http://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/caijw-jw-marriott-hotel-cairo/
AN =% 2H0|| Yx|ot 2=, SLE, GYM § ZZ HOA|E BEF
o Wadi Degla
SAH 7to|2
EHO0[Z| http://www.wadidegla.com/
AN ool 2x|et S8 A= g
H|Z 2|YAHZE 2F

o Palm Hills Golf Views

EAY 71012(7|2h)
E Giza Governorate, First 6th of October
E1|0]7| https://www.palmhills-golf.com/golf_home.php

o Newgiza Golf Club

=AY 710|2 (=712}
ZA New Giza Rd, First 6th of October, Giza Governorate 11211
E1|0]7| http://www.newgizagolf.com/
H| 2019d @&

o Katameya Heights Golf &amp: Tennis Resort
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Gamal Abdel Naseer St, Katameya Heights Cairo Governorate 11771



https://m.facebook.com/pages/Maadi-sports-and-yacht-club/211337185547385
http://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/caijw-jw-marriott-hotel-cairo/
http://www.wadidegla.com/
https://www.palmhills-golf.com/golf_home.php
http://www.newgizagolf.com/
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http://katameyaheights.com/

H|Z

M3} +20-2-2758-0512 - 17
0|H|2 : enquiries@katameyaheights.com

o Katameya Dunes Golf &mp; Social club

=X 710[2(7710|12)
FA Third New Cairo, Cairo Governorate
EH 02| http://www.katameyadunes.com/
BT X2} +20-100-008-4588 / +20-122-428-4882

0| : golf@katameyadunes.com
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http://katameyaheights.com/
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10. KOTRA £z Ot

o 710|2 DoiE (E2|B2) P V)
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207 24 U SWHYSZ

o KOTRA Cairo(Commercial Office of Korean Embassy)

o FA! 44 Palestine St., 1st Floor, New Maadi, Cairo, Egypt

o st +20 (2) 2754-5319 /5329

o E-mail: ktccairo@kotra.or kr

o EH|0|A|: http://www kotra.or kr/KBC/cairo/KTMIUIO10M. html
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